Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, September 01, 2008 09:42 PM
To: update@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Stibnite from Ichinokawa Mine, Japan

Many great specimens have just been added to my mineral site. Per your request, this
your special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Barite from Stoneham, Leeson Pocket, Colorado

— Cassiterite and Quartz from Huanuni District, Bolivia

— Calcite (twinned crystals) from Sokolovskiy-Sarbaiskiy Mine, Kazakhstan
— Cavansite on Stilbite-Ca from Wagholi Quarry, India

— Calcite on Fluorite from Minerva #1 Mine, Illinois

— Smithsonite from Kelly Mine, New Mexico

- Titanite on Orthoclase var. Adularia with Chlorite from St. Gotthard,
Switzerland

— Topaz from Brazil

— Stibnite from Ichinokawa Mine, Japan

— Danburite from Charcas District, Mexico

— Chrysoberyl (twinned crystals) from Espirito Santo, Brazil

— Ludlamite from Blackbird Mine, Idaho

— Sphalerite from Logansport, Indiana

— Malachite on Goethite-Hematite from Orogrande District, New Mexico

- Malachite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

— Datolite with Galena and Pyrite from Charcas District, Mexico

- Lazulite from Graves Mountain, Georgia

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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